PER DIEM, TRAVEL, AND TRANSPORTATION

ALLOWANCE COMMITTEE
4800 MARK CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 04J25-01
ALEXANDRIA, VA 22350-9000

May 18, 2023
MEMORANDUM FOR: MILITARY ADVISORY PANEL

SUBJECT: UTD for MAP 16-23(S), “Transportation Reimbursement for Armed Forces
Members Assigned to Alaska.”

1. Purpose: This is a statutory (S) item implementing a mandatory provision of the National
Defense Authorization Act (NDAA) for Fiscal Year (FY) 2023. Section 603 of the FY23 NDAA
directs the Secretaries of the Armed Forces to reimburse eligible Armed Forces members the cost
of airfare from the member’s permanent duty station (PDS) to their home of record when they
are assigned to a PDS in Alaska and travel is authorized by an Officer above the grade of O-5.

2. This revision was approved by the Deputy Chair, Per Diem, Travel, and Transportation,
Allowance Committee.

3. These changes are scheduled to appear in the Joint Travel Regulations, dated June 1, 2023.

4. This revision is effective between December 23, 2022 and December 31, 2023.
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Donna K. Haddix
Acting Chief, Policy and Regulations Division

Attachment:
Joint Travel Regulations Revisions

cc:
Defense Travel Management Office
U.S. Coast Guard Pay and Personnel Center



